
 

 

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

पयाᭅवरण वन 
MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, 

AND
File No. 6-GJB80/2020-BHO
To,                                                                                                                          
 The Addl. Chief Secretary (Forests)
 Govt. of Gujarat 
 Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar
 Gujarat. 
 

Sub.:  Diversion of 0.40 ha. Protected Forest land for 
transmission line by DISCOM in their licensee area in Mundra SEZ, Ta. Mundra, Dist. 
Kuchchh in favour of MPSEZ Utilities Pvt., Adani House, Nr. Mithakhali 
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad.

Ref :   Your letter No. FCA-1020/3
 

Sir,   
With reference to the above mentioned subject and 

directed to inform you that 
noticed: 

1. As per DSS analysis, the proposed 
compartment ( Mu

2. The transmission l
both sides & can b

3. Thus, it is requested to
DSS observations. 

 

Further, necessary action will be carried out after receipt of above 
 

Copy to: 
1. PCCF & HoFF, Forest Department, Govt. of Gujarat, Ananya Bhawan, Gandhinagar.
2. APCCF & Nodal officer, Forest Department, Govt. of Gujarat, Ananya Bhawan, 

Gandhinagar. 

भारत सरकार 
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 

 एव ंजलवाय ुपᳯरवतᭅन मंᮢ ालय 
MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, FOREST 

AND CLIMATE CHANGE 
BHO                Dated: 31

To,                                                                                                                          
The Addl. Chief Secretary (Forests) 

Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar 

Diversion of 0.40 ha. Protected Forest land for installation of 66KV overhead 
transmission line by DISCOM in their licensee area in Mundra SEZ, Ta. Mundra, Dist. 
Kuchchh in favour of MPSEZ Utilities Pvt., Adani House, Nr. Mithakhali 
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad. 

1020/3-15/20/SF-250/F dated 03.12.2020. 

to the above mentioned subject and letter under reference, 
inform you that after examination of the proposal following

s per DSS analysis, the proposed transmission line is falls in 
undra Mangroves, Section-20, RF, Mundra Ra
line does not touch the boundary of the forest compartment

be seen in the image enclosed.  

requested to kindly resubmit the revised area and K
  

Further, necessary action will be carried out after receipt of above information.

(B. Abhay Bhaskar)
Asstt. Inspector General of 

PCCF & HoFF, Forest Department, Govt. of Gujarat, Ananya Bhawan, Gandhinagar.
APCCF & Nodal officer, Forest Department, Govt. of Gujarat, Ananya Bhawan, 

एकᳱकृत ᭃेᮢीय कायाᭅलय 
Integrated Regional Office 

‘‘“के᭠ᮤीय पयाᭅवरण भवन”,  
“Kendriya Paryavaran Bhavan”, 

िल᭠क रोड न0ं-3 Link Road No. 3, E-5, 
रिवशंकर नगर/Ravi Shankar Nagar, 

भोपाल (म0ᮧ0)/ Bhopal-462016 (M.P.) 
Ph.: 0755-2469707, 2466525 

फै᭍स न.ं/Fax No. 0755-2463102 
अणुडाक / E-mail: rowz.bpl-mef@nic.in 

Dated: 31/12/2020  
To,                                                                                                                                                                         

installation of 66KV overhead 
transmission line by DISCOM in their licensee area in Mundra SEZ, Ta. Mundra, Dist. 
Kuchchh in favour of MPSEZ Utilities Pvt., Adani House, Nr. Mithakhali Circle, 

letter under reference, I am 
following shortfalls were 

falls in the mid of forest 
ange). 

the boundary of the forest compartment on 

 
KML file as per the 

information. 

(B. Abhay Bhaskar) 
Asstt. Inspector General of Forests (C) 

PCCF & HoFF, Forest Department, Govt. of Gujarat, Ananya Bhawan, Gandhinagar. 
APCCF & Nodal officer, Forest Department, Govt. of Gujarat, Ananya Bhawan, 

 

File No.6-GJB080/2020-BHO
I/3283/2020

95


